
Neises, Stephanie 

Subject: FW: SAFER Communities LEA Grant Expense Categories 

From: Miller, Linnea <millerl@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 12:22 PM 
To: Neises, Stephanie <neisess@cityoflacrosse.org> 
Subject: FW: SAFER Communities LEA Grant Expense Categories 

Lt: LIA'\Nteal Malet,- 
Professional Standards/Community Services Bureau 
La Crosse Police Department 
400 La Crosse St. 
La Crosse, WI 5460 I 
608-789-7205 office 
608- 789- 7250 fax 
mi I lerl@cityoflacrosse.org 

From: DOA LEA Grant <LEAGrant@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 03:46 PM 
Subject: SAFER Communities LEA Grant Expense Categories 

............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 
*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

sender and know the content is safe. *** ............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................ 

Hello LEA Agencies - this email is going out to all LEA agencies that submitted their contact information 
here: https://wi. accessgov .com/ doa-wi/Fo rms/Page/i nte rgov /I awe nfo rceme nt-co nta ct/ 

The program web page is located here: https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/LocalGovtsGrants/LEAGrant.aspx 

Please direct any questions to leagrant@wisconsin.gov. Thank you. 

More information and an MOU for signature will be coming soon. 

*** *** *** *** *** *** 

Program: Tribal and Local Law Enforcement Agency Initiative 

Award Amount: Each tribal and local law enforcement agency in the State of Wisconsin (referred to herein as 
"LEAs" or "Grantees") has been allocated a certain sum (its "Allocation") based on the size of the population it serves, 
with an add-on for LEAs serving communities where violent crime exceeds the state average. The Allocation for each 
LEA is available here and incorporated by reference herein. 

Program Duration: An LEA may use its Allocation to reimburse eligible expenditures incurred between March 15, 
2022 and June 30, 2023. Expenditures incurred outside that time window are not eligible for reimbursement under this 
Program. For purposes of this Program, an expenditure is not "incurred" until the LEA or its affiliated Tribal or local 
government has paid it. 

How it Works: During a quarterly Reporting Period, an LEA may draw down its Allocation and receive allocated 
funds by reporting eligible expenditures for reimbursement through the Program's online reporting system. DOA will 
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process these submissions and reimburse each LEA's reported eligible expenditures from the remaining balance of its 
Allocation. The first Reporting Period is expected to occur during a two-week period in September 2022; they will occur 
on a quarterly basis thereafter until the completion of the Program. 

Example: An LEA has a $20,000 allocation. During the September 2022 Reporting Period, it uses the 
online reporting system to report $8,000 in eligible expenditures incurred since March 15, 2022. DOA 
processes the reimbursement request and pays $8,000 to the LEA, leaving $12,000 in the LEA's 
Allocation. In the next quarterly Reporting Period, the LEA submits another $7,000 in eligible 
expenditures. Those eligible expenditures are again processed and reimbursed, leaving the LEA with 
$5,000 of its Allocation remaining to reimburse expenditures reported in subsequent Reporting Periods. 

Permitted Uses of Funds: The Program is intended to provide LEAs with additional resources to help offset certain costs 
associated with hiring, training, testing, and equipping law-enforcement officers, as well as updating certain technology 
and policies and implementing new crime-reduction initiatives. The following expenditures are eligible for 
reimbursement under the Program, subject to the limitations set forth in the MOU, this Program Schedule, and 
applicable state and federal law: 
1. Recruitment incentives. The Program will reimburse the costs of certain financial incentives to recruit new 
officers, jail personnel, and dispatchers (referred to collectively below as "new hires"), as follows: 
a. The costs of a new hire's academy or other formal preparatory training, to the extent the new hire's training 
costs are reimbursed by the LEA following acceptance of employment. 
b. A signing bonus of up to $2,000 for each new hire. 
c. For each new hire whose most recent employer was an out-of-state governmental agency, an additional bonus 
of up to $500 for each year of relevant out-of-state experience as a law enforcement officer, jailer, or dispatcher, up to 
an additional $2,000. Thus, for a new hire from an out-of-state law governmental agency with four or more years' 
relevant experience, this Program will reimburse the cost of providing a signing bonus of up to $4,000. 

Each new hire who receives recruitment incentives that are reimbursed through this Program must provide the LEA with 
a written statement affirming that the new hire intends to complete at least three years' continuous employment with 
the LEA. The LEA is responsible for collecting and maintaining those statements; it does not need to provide copies of 
those statements when making reimbursement requests unless specifically requested by DOA. 

Each LEA is responsible for conducting appropriate background checks on employment candidates. New hires with a 
record of misconduct are not eligible to receive recruitment incentives that are reimbursed through this Program. 

2. Medical testing. The Program will reimburse the costs of job-related medical testing of officers, including 
physical examinations, hearing tests, drug tests, pre-employment psychological examinations, and other medical testing. 

3. Training. The Program will reimburse the costs of providing training to help reduce violence and improve 
community safety, including programs to train officers in any of the following subject areas: 
a. Crisis intervention, including training for interactions with individuals suffering from mental illness and addiction. 
b. Resiliency and suicide prevention. 
c. Use-of-force options and de-escalation tactics, including scenario-based training aimed at stabilizing potentially 
dangerous situations to allow more time and options for safe resolution. 
d. Implicit bias. 
e. "Active bystander" training. 
f. The emergency detention process. 
g. Homicide investigation. 
h. Any annual recertification training required by the Wisconsin Law Enforcement Standards Board. 

4. Wellness and counseling programs. The Program will reimburse the costs of providing wellness, counseling, or 
behavioral health programs or services to officers. 
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5. Officer equipment and technology, excluding weapons. The Program will reimburse the costs of purchasing the 
following equipment or technology: 
a. Uniforms, duty belts, holsters, handcuffs, boots, bulletproof vests and other protective gear, radios, flashlights, 
and other equipment of a similar nature. 
b. License-plate readers, security cameras, and smart cameras. 
c. Mobile data computers. 
d. Body cameras and body camera-activating holsters. 

Weapons (including non-lethal weapons) and ammunition are not eligible for reimbursement through this Program. 

6. Temporary contract personnel. The Program will reimburse the costs of retaining temporary contract 
personnel to assist with processing evidence, reducing backlogs, or other tasks that help LEAs conduct criminal 
investigations. When reporting these expenditures in the on line reporting system, the LEA must identify the contractor 
used and the nature of the services performed. 

7. Sworn law enforcement officers, jail personnel, and dispatchers. The Program will reimburse certain costs 
associated with sworn law enforcement officers, as follows: 
a. The additional payroll costs associated with increasing part-time officers, dispatchers, or jail personnel to full- 
time positions. 
b. For LEAs that adopt or engage in initiatives to reduce violent crime (including offenses involving firearms), the 
payroll costs of officers for time worked on such initiatives. 
c. The payroll costs of officers for time worked on Crisis Intervention Teams. 
d. For LEAs serving communities where the violent crime rate exceeds the state average, as identified in Appendix 
1, the full payroll costs for new hires (as defined in paragraph 1 above) made on or after March 15, 2022. 

8. K9 units. The Program will reimburse the costs associated with purchasing canines to assist officers with law 
enforcement functions, including any related training costs. 

9. Community policing initiatives. The Program will reimburse costs associated with designing and implementing 
community policing initiatives, including training, equipment and technology (excluding weapons), temporary contract 
personnel, or other expenses associated with such initiatives. For purposes of this Program, "community policing 
initiatives" refer to place-based, community-oriented crime reduction strategies in targeted neighborhoods suffering 
from chronic crime issues. 

10. Initiatives to address carjacking and vehicle theft. The Program will reimburse costs associated with designing 
and implementing initiatives to prevent and investigate incidents of carjacking and vehicle theft, including training, 
equipment and technology (excluding weapons), temporary contract personnel, or other expenses associated with such 
initiatives. 

11. Updating use-of-force policies to comply with Act 75. The Program will reimburse costs associated with 
updating their use-of-force policies to comply with the standards set forth in 2021 Wisconsin Act 75, including any costs 
of training related to these standards. 

Expenditures not included in the above categories are not eligible for reimbursement through this Program. 

Procurement limitations: All expenditures submitted for reimbursement through this Program must comply with 
Grantee's local procurement procedures and must avoid conflicts of interest, acquisition of unnecessary or duplicative 
items, excessive costs, or other waste. 
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AgencyName CountyName Adjusted Total Round 
Juneau Co SO Juneau County $ 50,277.31 
Elroy PD Juneau County $ 7,000.00 
Mauston PD Juneau County $ 12,879.07 
New Lisbon PD Juneau County $ 7,000.00 
Lyndon Station PD Juneau County $ 7,000.00 
Necedah PD Juneau County $ 7,000.00 
Union Center PD Juneau County $ 7,000.00 
Wonewoc PD Juneau County $ 7,000.00 
Kenosha Co SO Kenosha County $ 141,631.80 
Kenosha PD Kenosha County $ 339,847.19 
Twin Lakes PD Kenosha County $ 20,209.63 
Pleasant Prairie PD Kenosha County $ 56,945.45 
Wheatland Town Constable Kenosha County $ 7,629.75 
Wheatland Town Water Patrol Kenosha County $ 7,000.00 
Randall Town Water Patrol Kenosha County $ 7,000.00 
Kewaunee Co SO Kewaunee County $ 33,637.14 
Algoma PD Kewaunee County $ 7,000.00 
Kewaunee PD Kewaunee County $ 7,000.00 
Luxemburg PD Kewaunee County $ 7,000.00 
La Crosse Co SO La Crosse County $ 82,030.30 
La Crosse PD La Crosse County $ 152,940.47 
Onalaska PD La Crosse County $ 42,912.00 
West Salem PD La Crosse County $ 14,147.86 
Bangor PD La Crosse County $ 7,000.00 
Campbell PD La Crosse County $ 9,666.00 
Holmen PD La Crosse County $ 22,803.75 
Shelby Town PD La Crosse County $ 10,608.75 
Lafayette Co SO Lafayette County $ 26,724.73 
Argyle PD Lafayette County $ 7,000.00 
Blanchardville PD Lafayette County $ 7,000.00 
Darlington PD Lafayette County $ 7,000.00 
Belmont PD Lafayette County $ 7,000.00 
Benton PD Lafayette County $ 7,000.00 
Shullsburg PD Lafayette County $ 7,000.00 
Langlade Co SO Langlade County $ 27,369.13 
Antigo PD Langlade County $ 22,152.58 
Lincoln Co SO Lincoln County $ 56,468.59 
Merrill PD Lincoln County $ 20,214.00 
Tomahawk PD Lincoln County $ 7,000.00 
Manitowoc Co SO Manitowoc County $ 76,643.55 
Manitowoc PD Manitowoc County $ 99,487.80 
Two Rivers PD Manitowoc County $ 31,719.02 
Kiel PD Manitowoc County $ 10,812.94 
Cleveland PD Manitowoc County $ 7,000.00 
Mishicot PD Manitowoc County $ 7,000.00 
Reedsville PD Manitowoc County $ 7,000.00 
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